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OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Germany

Ms. Heike JANTSCH

Counsellor

E-Mail: pol-2-osze@wien.auswaertiges-amt.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-711 54 190

Fax:+43-1-711 54 268

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Mr. Maximilian SEEGER

Intern

E-Mail: pol-hosp1@wars.diplo.de

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany in Poland

ul. Jazdow 12; 00-467 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-584 19 40

Website:

http://www.warschau.diplo.de/Vertretung/warschau/de/Startseite.html

United States of America

Mr. Christopher ROBINSON

Political Counsellor

E-Mail: RobinsonCT@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 03

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Chad WILTON

Political Officer

E-Mail: wiltoncl@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11

Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Austria

Amb. Christian STROHAL

Ambassador

E-Mail: abtii7@bmeia.gv.at

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 150 35 86

Ms. Stephanie WINKLER

First Secretary

E-Mail: stephanie.winkler@bmeia.gv.at

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 150 39 55

Azerbaijan

Mr. Ulvi BAKHSHALIYEV

Counsellor

E-Mail: ubv-88@yandex.ru

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan

ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-516-84 41 85

Website: http://www.azembassy.pl

Ms. Khuraman ISMAYILOVA

Second Secretary

E-Mail: kh_ismayilova@mfa.gov.az

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan

ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-427 44 23

Fax:+48-22-616 19 49

Website: http://www.azembassy.pl

Belarus

Mr. Andrei YAROSHKIN

Deputy Director, European Co-operation Department

E-Mail: uos2@mfa.gov.by

Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Belarus

Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus

Tel:+375-17-327 55 56

Fax:+375-17-210 42 50

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.by

Mr. Andrei LOZOVIK

Senior Counsellor

E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland

ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-742 09 70

Website: http://poland.mfa.gov.by

Belgium

Mr. Frank DUHAMEL

Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: marianne.goyens@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88



Canada

Mr. Jean-Francois LACASSE

Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: jean-francois.lacasse@international.gc.ca

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-390 24 59

Ms. Pamela ISFELD

Counsellor

E-Mail: Pamela.isfeld@international.gc.ca

Embassy of Canada to Poland

Jana Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-584 31 00

Fax:+48-22-584 31 92

Website: http://www.canada.pl

Cyprus

Mr. Andreas ZENONOS

Ambassador

E-Mail: ambasada@ambcypr.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus in Warsaw

Jarosława Dąbrowskiego 70; 02-561 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-844 45 77

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw

Mr. Alexis PHEDONOS-VADET

First Secretary

E-Mail: aphedonos@mfa.gov.cy

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus in Warsaw

Jarosława Dąbrowskiego 70; 02-561 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-844 45 77

Fax:+48-22-844 25 58

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw

Croatia

Ms. Katarina HODAK

Second Secretary

E-Mail: Katarina.Hodak@mvpei.hr

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and

International Organizations in Vienna

Bartensteingasse 16/7; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 01 37

Fax:+43-1-535 01 34

Spain

Amb. Agustin NUNEZ MARTINEZ

Ambassador of Spain in Poland

E-Mail: agustin.nunez@maec.es

Embassy of the Kingdom of Spain

Mysliwiecka 4; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-583 40 00

Fax:+48-22-622 54 08

Mr. Bruno GARCIA-DOBARCO GONZALEZ

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: bruno.gdobarco@maec.es

Embassy of the Kingdom of Spain

Mysliwiecka 4; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-583 40 00

Fax:+48-22-622 54 08

Mr. Jerónimo FUENTES CANDAU

Counsellor

E-Mail: jeronimo.fuentes@maec.es

Embassy of the Kingdom of Spain

Mysliwiecka 4; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-583 40 00

Fax:+48-22-622 54 08

Finland

Mr. Vesa HAKKINEN

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: vesa.hakkinen@formin.fi

Embassy of Finland

ul. Chopina 4/8; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-598 95 00

Fax:+48-22-621 34 42

Website: http://www.finland.pl

Mr. Antti JANTTI

Trainee

E-Mail: antti.jantti@formin.fi

Embassy of Finland

ul. Chopina 4/8; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-598 95 00

Fax:+48-22-621 34 42

Website: http://www.finland.pl

France

Ms. Jeanne TOR-DE TARLE

Counsellor

E-Mail: jeanne.tor-de-tarle@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 82 519

Fax:+43-1-501 82 509

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org



United Kingdom

Mr. Paul WELSH

First Secretary Political

E-Mail: paul.welsh@fco.gov.uk

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04

Greece / European Union

Mrs. Tasia ATHANASIOU

Ambassador

E-Mail: gremb.war@mfa.gr

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic

Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-622 94 60

Fax:+48-22-622 94 64

Website: http://www.mfa.gr/warsaw

Mr. Stavros SPYRIDAKIS

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: spyridakis@mfa.gr

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic

Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-622 94 60

Fax:+48-22-622 94 64

Website: http://www.mfa.gr/warsaw

Mr. Adamantios KARYTIANOS

Officer at the Economic and Commercial Department

E-Mail: karytianos@mfa.gr

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic

Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-622 94 60

Fax:+48-22-622 94 64

Website: http://www.mfa.gr/warsaw

Mr. Robert HULL

Second Secretary

E-Mail: robert.hull@eeas.europa.eu

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Vienna

Argentinierstrasse 26; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 31

Website: http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu

Hungary

Mr. Tamas VICZIAN

Counsellor

E-Mail: tviczian@mfa.gov.hu

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary

ul. Chopina 2; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 44 51

Fax:+48-22-621 85 61

Ms. Agnes BALLA

Third Secretary

E-Mail: aballa@mfa.gov.hu

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE

Bankgasse 4-6; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+49-699-19 01 02 51

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.hu/vienna_osce

Ireland

Mr. Patrick O'REILLY

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: patrick.oreilly@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 32

Mr. Brendan WARD

Director Conflict Resolution and UN

E-Mail: brendan.ward@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-408 22 89

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Italy

Mr. Andrea Luca LEPORE

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: andrea.lepore@esteri.it

Embassy of the Italian Republic

Plac Dabrowskiego 6; 00-055 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-827 99 11

Kazakhstan

Mr. Askar ABDRAKHMANOV

Counsellor

E-Mail: askar.abdrakhmanov@gmail.com

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-642 53 88

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Mr. Murat RYSPAYEV

First Secretary

E-Mail: mryspayev@gmail.com

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-693-66 40 11

Fax:+48-22- 642 34 27

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl



Mr. Nurhan KUSSANOV

Second Secretary

E-Mail: nkussanov@gmail.com

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-642 53 88

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Latvia

Mrs. Anda ABELE

Counsellor, Deputy Head of Misison

E-Mail: embassy.poland@mfa.gov.lv

Embassy of the Republic of Latvia to the Republic of Poland

19 Krolowej Aldony Str.; 03-928 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-617 11 05

Lithuania

Mr. Donatas BUTKUS

First Secretary

E-Mail: donatas.butkus@urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE

Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-710 97 80

Luxembourg

Mr. Stanislaw PIASECKI

Political and Economic Analyst

E-Mail: stanislaw.piasecki@mae.etat.lu

Embassy of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg in Poland

Sloneczna 15; 00-789 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-784-54 30 11

Ms. Sonja RECCHI

Political Assistant

E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the

OSCE

Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23

Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Malta

Amb. Pierre Clive AGIUS

Ambassador

E-Mail: pierreclive.agius@gov.mt

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw

Wisniowa 40 off. 4; 02-520 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-646 46 39

Mongolia

Ms. Dolzodmaa YADAMTSOO

Intern

E-Mail: dyadam55@gmail.com

Permanent Mission of Mongolia to the OSCE

Fasangartengasse 45; 1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+48-660-49 39 42

Website: http://www.embassymon.at

Norway

Amb. Robert KVILE

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: robert.kvile@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-716 60 02

Fax:+43-1-716 60 99

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Mr. Lars LOBERG

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: lars.loberg@mfa.no

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 8114 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway

Tel:+47-23-95 07 53

Website: http://www.odin.dep.no

Mrs. Hilde AUSTAD

Counsellor

E-Mail: hilde.austad@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-716 60 06

Fax:+43-1-716 60 99

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Ms. Anne Helene MARSOE

Special Adviser on Human Dimension Issues

E-Mail: anne.helene.desiree.marsoe@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-88 93 66 43

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Uzbekistan

Mr. Ilkhom ZAKIROV

Head of Unit

E-Mail: oon@tiv.uz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan

9, Uzbekistanskaya Street; 100029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Tel:+998-71-232 05 43



Poland

Mrs. Krystyna ZUREK

Director of the Department of the UN and Human Rights

E-Mail: krystyna.zurek@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-523 93 39

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Mr. Grzegorz JAZOWSKI

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: grzegorz.jazowski@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-870 15 322

Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Website: http://www. wiedenosce.polemb.net

Mr. Jacek EMMEL

Counsellor, Department of United Nations & Human Rights

E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-523 83 61

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Portugal

Ms. Lina DE CASTRO MOTA

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: embaixada@embport.internetdsl.pl

Embassy of Portugal in Poland

ul. Atenska 37; 03-978 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-609-09 78 71

Romania

Ms. Ruxandra STANCIU

First Secretary

E-Mail: ruxandra.stanciu@mae.ro

Embassy of Romania to the Republic of Poland

Chopina 10; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-698-91 28 39

Fax:+48-22-628 5264

Website: http://varsovia.mae.ro

Russian Federation

Ms. Guzal KHUSANOVA

Attache

E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation

and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-906-706 15 70

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Ivan MALTSEV

Counsellor

E-Mail: kreker@mail.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation

32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 45 34

Fax:+7-499-244 43 38

Ms. Ekaterina GLAZOVA

Attache

E-Mail: glacatherine@gmail.com

Embassy of the Russian Federation

Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-731-74 28 52

Mrs. Natalia KRAVTSOVA

Third Secretary

E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-280 27 62

Holy See

Msgr. Miroslaw Stanislaw WACHOWSKI

Counsellor

E-Mail: sekretarz.nap@gmail.com

Apostolic Nunciature to Poland

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 12; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-503-30 84 63

Fax:+48-22-628 45 56

Serbia

Mrs. Sanja MILINKOVIC

Deputy Permanent Representative of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE in

Vienna

E-Mail: sanja.milinkovic@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE

Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Ms. Jelena MARKOVIC KRSTIC

Counsellor

E-Mail: jelena.markovic@mfa.rs

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia

Al. Roz 5; 00-556 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 51 61

Fax:+48-22-629 71 73

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu



Slovakia

Mr. Karol SMETANA

Counsellor

E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Embassy of the Slovak Republic

ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-525 81 13

Slovenia

Amb. Marjan SETINC

Ambassador of the Republic of Slovenia

E-Mail: marjan.setinc@gov.si

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia

Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-849 82 82

Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Mrs. Katarina GRADIC REZEN

Minister-Counsellor

E-Mail: katarina.gradic@gov.si

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia

Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-849 82 82

Mr. Borut VALENCIC

Second Secretary

E-Mail: borut.valencic@gov.si

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia

Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-849 82 82

Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Sweden

Ms. Charlotta RODHE

First Secretary

E-Mail: charlotta.rodhe@gov.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-21 75 32 59

Fax:+43-1-21 75 33 80

Switzerland

Amb. Thomas GREMINGER

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: thomas.greminger@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Guillaume SCHEURER

Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: guillaume.scheurer@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 18

Fax:+43-1-263 34 13

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Andrea ANASTASI

Attache

E-Mail: andrea.anastasi@eda.admin.ch

Embassy of Switzerland to the Republic of Poland

Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 04 81

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw

Mr. Daniel BEKCIC

Political Adviser

E-Mail: daniel.bekcic@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43 1 5058 92533

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Margita KOLLER

Event Management

E-Mail: margita.koller@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 14

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Michael MEIER

Senior Political Advisor

E-Mail: michael.meier@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 12

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Sarah PRUTSCH

Attache

E-Mail: sarah.prutsch@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-481 38 12

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Nicolas LANZA

Political Affairs Officer

E-Mail: nicolas.lanza@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-58-464 23 73

Fax:+41-58-324 90 65

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch



Ms. Odile ROBERT

Human Dimension Officer

E-Mail: odile.robert@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-31-323 27 51

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Czech Republic

Mr. Jan KRIVOS

First Secretary, Political Affairs

E-Mail: jan_krivos@mzv.cz

Embassy of the Czech Republic in Warsaw

Koszykowa 18; 00-555 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-882-14 50 34

Fax:+48-22-525 18 98

Website: http://www.mfa.cz/warsaw

Ms. Gabriela SVAROVSKA

Expert

E-Mail: Gabriela_Dlouha@mzv.cz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic

Tel:+48-608-29 86 38

Website: http://www.mzv.cz

Turkey

Mr. Umut TOPCUOGLU

Counsellor

E-Mail: umut.topcuoglu@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-523 38 05

Fax:+43-1-523 38 07

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

OSCE Partners for Co-operation

Morocco

Amb. Youns TIJANI

Ambassador

E-Mail: info@moroccoembassy.pl

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland

ul. J. Dabrowskiego 72; 02-561 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-849 33 28

Fax:+48-22-848 18 40

Mr. Abderrahim AIT SLIMANE

Counsellor

E-Mail: info@moroccoembassy.pl

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland

ul. J. Dabrowskiego 72; 02-561 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-849 33 28

Fax:+48-22-848 18 40

Mr. Abdellah AKDIM Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland

ul. J. Dabrowskiego 72; 02-561 Warsaw; Poland

Tunisia

Amb. Slim BEN JAAFAR

Ambassador

E-Mail: at.varsovie@ambtun.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia

ul.Mysliwiecka 14; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 63 30

Fax:+48-22-621 62 95

Mr. Nabih EL ABED

Chargé d'Affaires a.i.

E-Mail: nabihabed@gmail.com

Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia

ul.Mysliwiecka 14; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-506-646-204

Fax:+48-22-628 63 30

International Organizations

1

Council of Europe

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France

Website: http://www.coe.int

Mr. Zoltan TAUBNER

Director of External Relations; Head of Delegation

E-Mail: zoltan.taubner@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 29 28

Fax: +33-388-41 37 84

Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA

Director of the Council of Europe Office in Warsaw; Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int

Tel: +48-501-39 26 90

Mr. Humbert DE BIOLLEY

Deputy Head of the Council of Europe Office in Brussels

E-Mail: Humbert.deBIOLLEY@coe.int

Tel: +32-486-79 72 83

Ms. Simona GRANATA-MENGHINI

Deputy Secretary of the Venice Commission

E-Mail: simona.granata-menghini@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 23 69

Fax: +33-388-41 37 38

Mr. Francois FRIEDERICH

Head of the Election Division; Directorate General of Democracy

E-Mail: francois.friederich@coe.int

Tel: +33-390-21 53 02



Mr. Krzysztof ZYMAN

Administrator; Secretariat of the Framework Convention for the Protection of National Minorities;

Directorate General of Democracy

E-Mail: krzysztof.zyman@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 26 90

Fax: +33-390-21 49 18

Mr. Piotr GOTSZLING

Trainee; Council of Europe Office in Warsaw

E-Mail: gotszling.piotr@gmail.com

Tel: +48-609-54 26 53

Ms. Karolina CZARNECKA

Intern; Council of Europe Office in Warsaw

E-Mail: karolina.czarnecka@coe.int

Tel: +48-501-94 05 68

2

European Institute for Gender Equality

Svitrigailos g. 11M; LT-03228 Vilnius; Lithuania

Website: http://www.eige.europa.eu

Ms. Vera FONSECA

Stakeholders and Networking Officer

E-Mail: vera.fonseca@eige.europa.eu

Tel: +370-5-215 74 47

3

European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights (FRA)

Schwarzenbergplatz 11; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.fra.europa.eu

Dr. Joanna GOODEY

Head of Freedoms and Justice Department

E-Mail: joanna.goodey@fra.europa.eu

Tel: +43-1-580 30 644

Fax: +43-1-580 30 693

4

International Committee of the Red Cross

19, Avenue de la Paix; 1202 Geneva; Switzerland

Website: http://www.icrc.org

Ms. Cristina PELLANDINI

Head, ICRC Advisory Service on IHL

E-Mail: cpellandini@icrc.org

Tel: +41-22-730 23 70

Fax: +41-22-733 20 57

5

International IDEA

Stromsborg; S-103 34 Stockholm; Sweden

Website: http://www.idea.int

Mr. Raul CORDENILLO

Head, Inter-Regional Dialogue, Partnerships and Advocacy

E-Mail: r.cordenillo@idea.int

Tel: +46-73-275 23 33

Fax: +46-8-20 24 22

6

International Organization for Migration, Poland

Mariensztat 8; 00-302 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.iom.pl

Ms. Anna ROSTOCKA

Director

E-Mail: arostocka@iom.int

Tel: +48-22-538 91 03

Fax: +48-22-538 91 40

7

Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights

Palais des Nations; CH-1211 Geneva 10; Switzerland

Website: http://www.ohchr.org

Mr. Ivan SIMONOVIC

Assistant Secretary-General

E-Mail: simonovic@un.org

Tel: +1-212-963 30 65

Prof. Walter KAELIN

Member of UN Human Rights Committee

E-Mail: walter.kaelin@oefre.unibe.ch

Tel: +41-79-706 00 59

8

UNDP Regional Center for Europe and CIS

UNDP BRC; Grosslingova 35; Bratislava 81109; Slovakia

Website: http://europeandcis.undp.org

Mr. Zachary TAYLOR

Conflict Advisor

E-Mail: zachary.taylor@undp.org

Tel: +421-911-06 01 01

9

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Liaison Office in Austria

P.O. Box 550; A-1400 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.unhcr.at

Ms. Sophie HOFBAUER

Associate Liaison Officer

E-Mail: hofbauer@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-1-260 60 40 52



OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1

OSCE Secretariat

Wallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.osce.org

Ms. Miroslava BEHAM

Ambassador, Senior Adviser on Gender Issues

E-Mail: equality@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 69 27

Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 27

2

OSCE Secretariat, Conflict Prevention Centre

Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd Floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.osce.org/cpc

Amb. Adam KOBIERACKI

Director

E-Mail: pm-cpc@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 61 22

Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 96

3

Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Wallnerstrasse 6; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Ms. Ruth POJMAN

Acting Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

E-Mail: ruth.pojman@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 69 31

Fax: +43-1-514 36 62 99

4

Office of the Representative on Freedom of the Media

Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.osce.org/fom

Prof. Juan BARATA

Principal Adviser

E-Mail: juan.barata@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 19

5

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.osce.org/hcnm

Mrs. Ilze BRANDS KEHRIS

Director

E-Mail: ilze.brandskehris@hcnm.org

Tel: +31-70-312 55 00

Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Ms. Sirpa RAUTIO

Personal Adviser to the HCNM

E-Mail: sirpa.rautio@hcnm.org

Tel: +31-641-85 03 15

6

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office

Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.oscepa.org

Mr. Marc CARILLET

Deputy Director for Administration

E-Mail: liaisonoffice@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

7

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly; Grand National Assembly of Turkey

TBMM; Ankara; Turkey

Website: http://global.tbmm.gov.tr

Mr. Mehmet Sevki KULKULOGLU

Vice-Chair of the OSCE PA Committee on Democracy, Human Rights and Humanitarian Questions,

Turkish MP

E-Mail: s.kulkuloglu@gmail.com

Tel: +90-312-420 51 49

Fax: +90-312-420 67 56

Mr. Serkan GOEKCE

Asistant Expert on Legislation

E-Mail: serkanGOeKCE@tbmm.gov.tr

Tel: +90-312-420 66 37

Fax: +90-312-420 67 68

Mr. Yasin KARAARSLAN

Assistant Expert on Legislation

E-Mail: yasinkaraarslan@tbmm.gov.tr

Tel: +90-312-420 51 49

Fax: +90-312-420 67 68

Ms. Hatice BIYIKLI

Secretary of Delegation

E-Mail: haticebiyikli@tbmm.gov.tr

Tel: +90-535-989 12 94

Mr. Cenk ILERI

Secretary of the Turkish Delegation to OSCE PA

E-Mail: cenk@tbmm.gov.tr

Tel: +90-312-420 51 49

Fax: +90-312-420 67 56



8

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Baku

The Landmark III, 96 Nizami Str.; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.osce.org/baku

Ms. Zhala AZIZOVA

Programme Assistant

E-Mail: zazizova@osce.org

Tel: +994-12-497 23 73

Fax: +994-12-497 23 77

9

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova

Website: http://www.osce.org/moldova

Mr. Jan PLESINGER

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: jan.plesinger@osce.org

Tel: +373-69-87 16 45

10

OSCE Mission to Montenegro

Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog 1a; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Dr. Waldemar FIGAJ

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: waldemar.figaj@osce.org

Tel: +382-676-62 60 02

11

OSCE Office in Tajikistan

18 A, Ahmadi Donish Str.; 734012  Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.osce.org

Ms. Barbara DAVIS

Head of Human Dimension Unit

E-Mail: barbara.davis@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-26 50 14/15/16/17/18

12

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Afrosiyab Str. 12. b, 4th floor; 100015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan

Amb. Gyorgy SZABO

Head of Mission

E-Mail: Gyorgy.Szabo@osce.org

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70

Fax: +998-71-140 04 68

Mr. Ildar FAYZULLIN

Project Officer

E-Mail: Ildar.Fayzullin@osce.org

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70

Fax: +998-71-140 04 68

Ms. Lola MAKSUDOVA

Project Officer

E-Mail: Lola.Maksudova@osce.org

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70

Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

Non-Governmental Organizations

1

Association "Bialoruski Dom" (Belarusian House)

Wiejska 13/3; Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Aliaksandr ZAREMBIUK

Co-Chairman

E-Mail: zarembiuk@gmail.com

Tel: +48 533 843 423

2

Belarusian Online Newspaper "Euramost"

Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://euramost.org/

Mr. Roman YAKOVLEVSKY

Political Observer

E-Mail: romanminsk08@gmail.com

Tel: +373-29-337 15 07

Mr. Vasily YAKOVLEVSKY

Journalist

E-Mail: romanminsk@yandex.ru

Tel: +375-29-337 15 07

3

Center for the Development of Democracy and Human Rights

ul. Maroseika 9/2, stroenie 8, entrance 2, 3d floor, off. 34; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.demokratia.ru

Mr. "Yuri" Georgy DZHIBLADZE

President

E-Mail: dzhib@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-495-916 10 06

Fax: +7-495-916 10 06



4

Central and Eastern European Initiative for International Criminal Law and Human Rights

Przechodnia str., 2/326 ; 00-100 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://iclhr.org

Mr. Jacek KOWALEWSKI

President of Executive Board

E-Mail: initiative@iclhr.org

Tel: +48-507-093-213

Mrs. Emilia Teresa KLEPACKA

Collaborator

E-Mail: initiative@iclhr.org

Tel: +48-698-43 37 18

5

Centre of Law Prevention and Information

Sauran str 3-38; Astana; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.infozakon.com

Mr. Askhat BEKISHEV

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: asbekishev@gmail.com

Tel: +7-705-631 05 30

Fax: +7-717-279 10 15

6

Civil Campaign "European Belarus"

Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://www.europeanbelarus.org

Mr. Aliaksandr ATROSHCHANKAU

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: atroshchankau@gmail.com

Tel: +48-884-69 24 78

Mr. Uladzimir KOBETS

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: vladkobets@gmail.com

Tel: +48-883-20 08 56

Mr. Andrei SANNIKOV

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: sannikov2010@gmail.com

Tel: +48-884-88 40 61

7

Eurasia - IDEA

P.O. Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Mrs. Olga ZAKHAROVA

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: oz-forest@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-916-171 45 20

8

European Institute for Democracy

Al.Jerozolimskie 30/IVth floor; 00-024 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.eid.org.pl

Ms. Dorota MITRUS

President

E-Mail: dorota.mitrus@eid.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-625 02 21

Fax: +48-22-625 02 31

9

Foundation "Open Policy"

Moskovska Str., 29 B. up. 16; 01010 Kyiv; Ukraine

Dr. Iryna ZHDANOVA

Director of Social Programs

E-Mail: ptahystudio@gmail.com

Tel: +380-955-44 51 69

10

Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

11, Zgoda Str.; 00-018 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.hfhr.pl

Ms. Bogna CHMIELEWSKA

Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: B.Chmielewska@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 44 64

Fax: +48-22-828 10 08

Mr. Lenur KERYMOV

Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: L.Kerymov@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 44 61

Fax: +48-22-556 44 50

Mrs. Dominika BYCHAWSKA-SINIARSKA

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: d.bychawska@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-609-47 53 03

Ms. Olga SALOMATOVA

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: O.Salomatova@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Tel: +48-889-93 26 70

Fax: +48-22-556 44 50

11

Institute of European Law and Human Rights

3, Sauran str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Askhat OSPANOV

Expert on Human Rights

E-Mail: askhatospanov@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7770-38 60 20



12

International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes

Wolodyjowskiego 50A; 02-724 Warsaw; Poland

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: iaid_ar@yahoo.ca

Tel: +48-22-827 78 55, +48886633487

13

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy

Prof. Michal HERMAN

Liaison Officer

E-Mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl

Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76

Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76

14

International Renaissance Foundation

vul. Artema, 46; 04053 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://www.irf.kiev.ua

Mr. Roman ROMANOV

Rule of Law Program Director

E-Mail: romanov@irf.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-44-482 03 63

Fax: +380-44-486 76 29

15

Internet Association of Kazakhstan

119a, Kazybek bi Str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.iak.kz

Mr. Shavkat SABIROV

President

E-Mail: ssabirov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7019-99 63 39

Fax: +7-7273998601

16

Open Viewpoint Public Foundation

Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Almaz ESENGELDIEV

Expert

E-Mail: esengeldiev@gmail.com

Tel: +996-550-02 48 74

Fax: +996-312-62 08 30

17

P.S. Holding

Iganska 24; 04-087 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.psholding.pl

Mr. Saad SYED

Consultant (Canadian Lawyer)

E-Mail: saadi.m.syed@gmail.com

Tel: +48-733-97 60 03

18

Transparency International

Alt-Moabit 96; D-10559 Berlin; Germany

Website: http://www.transparency.org

Ms. Virginie COULLOUDON

Group Director for External Relations

E-Mail: vcoulloudon@transparency.org

Tel: +49-30-34 38 20 780

Fax: +49-30-34 70 39 12

19

Ukrainian Institute for International Politics

Besarabska pl., 9\\1; 0222 Kyiv; Ukraine

Mr. Rostyslav TOMENCHUK

Chairman

E-Mail: r.tomenchuk@uiip.org.ua

Tel: +380-675-44 01 85

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

ul. Miodowa 10; 00-251 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00

Fax: +48-22-520 06 05

Website: http://www.osce.org/odihr

Amb. LENARCIC Janez

Director

Ms. BALBIN Beatriz

First Deputy Director

Dr. MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ Beata

Head of Election Department

Mr. GROMOV Alexey

Election Adviser

Mr. VENNEN Thomas

Head of Democratization Department

Ms. TAGWERKER Nathalie

Deputy Head of Democratization Department



Mr. GROMOVS Juris

Migration and Freedom of Movement Adviser, Democratization Department

Ms. VAN HEEL Ajla

Adviser on Gender Issues; Democratization Department

Ms. CHATELAIN Anne-Lise

Legal Officer; Democratization Department

Mr. MOSSOP Peter

Democratic Governance Officer

Mr. UHL Robert-Jan

Legislative Support Officer; Democratization Department

Ms. TRSAR Iza

Junior Professional Officer; Democratization Department

Ms. HANZ Danica

Consultant; Democratization Department

Ms. HOHENBERG Floriane

Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Mr. FISHER Omer

Deputy Head of Human Rights Department

Ms. URUMOVA Irina

Human Rights Adviser

Ms. KAROLY Mirjam

Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues, Chief of CPRSI

Ms. CZERWINSKA Kamila

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Ms. RZEWUSKA Agata

Website Assistant

Keynote speakers, introducers and moderators

Amb. Janez LENARCIC Opening Statement

Amb. Thomas GREMINGER Opening Statement

Mrs. Krystyna ZUREK Opening Statement

Mr. Ivan SIMONOVIC Keynote Address at the Opening Plenary Session

Mr. Zoltan TAUBNER Keynote Address at the Opening Plenary Session

Amb. Adam KOBIERACKI Keynote Address at the Opening Plenary Session

Ms. Beatriz BALBIN Technical Information at the Opening Plenary

Session; Panelist at the Working Group Session IV;

Closing Remarks

Ms. Ruth POJMAN Panelist at the Working Group Session I

Mr. Gianni MAGAZZENI Panelist at the Working Group Session I

Prof. Walter KAELIN Panelist at the Working Group Session I

Mr. Thomas VENNEN Moderator of the Working Group Session I

Ms. Anne Helene MARSOE Rapporteur of the Working Group Session I

Amb. Gyorgy SZABO Panelist at the Working Group Session II

Ms. Simona GRANATA-MENGHINI Panelist at the Working Group Session II

Mr. "Yuri" Georgy DZHIBLADZE Panelist of the Working Group Session II

Dr. Beata MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ Moderator of the Working Group Session II

Mrs. Natalia KRAVTSOVA Rapporteur of the Working Group Session II

Ms. Miroslava BEHAM Panelist at the Working Group Sessino III

Dr. Joanna GOODEY Panelist at the Working Group Session III

Ms. Virginie COULLOUDON Panelist at the Working Group Session III

Ms. Floriane HOHENBERG Moderator of the Working Group Session III

Mr. Chad WILTON Rapporteur of the Working Group Session III

Mrs. Ilze BRANDS KEHRIS Panelist at the Working Group Session IV

Prof. Juan BARATA Panelist at the Working Group Session IV

Mr. Omer FISHER Moderator of the Working Group Session IV

Mrs. Sanja MILINKOVIC Rapporteur of the Working Group Session IV




